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Bryan Ang (LKKAuto

From: Daryl KW CHAN (SPF) <Daryl_KW_CHAN@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 3:53 PM

To. Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: Quote for Mechanical Inspection for E-Scooter

HI Mr Bryan,

Noted with thanks ﬂ) ){_@ \..---

Daryl Chan Kah Weng
Inveatigation Officer ] GIS 7
Ang Mo Kle Division

Singaporg Police Force
D(D: (66) BaB4 5128 | FAX: (65) 6218 1327
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From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 3:50 PM

To: Daryl KW CHAN (SPF) <Daryl_KW_CHAN@spf.gov.sg>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Quote for Mechanical Inspection for E-Scooter

Desar 1C Dary|

As spoken this morning, the inspection of the e-scocter will be carried out on Tuesday 04 June at 1330hrs.
Adldress will be sent to you via text soon.

| will try to forward you a copy of my report by 07 June or by 10 June

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
phone 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@ikkauto com | fax 67414108

Bk 51. Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Ub) Avenue 1, #02-25.| §5(408833)

From: Daryl KW CHAN (SPF) <Daryl KW CHAN@spf gov.sg>
Sent: Eriday, 31 May 2019 9:51 AM

To: Bryan Ang [LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <suri@|kkauto.coms>

Subject: RE: Quote for Mechanical Inspection for E-Scooter

1



HI Bryan,

I like to check how long will the process take? The inspection required is for the purpose of court
proceedings, hence | would need the results by 14/06/2019, once its approved by Finance.

2 Thariks.

Daryl Chan Kah Weng
Investigation Officer | GIS 7
Ang Me Kla Divisian

Sinpapors Polics Forge
DID: (65) 5484 5128 | FAX; (85) 8248 1327
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From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 5:38 PM

To: Daryl KW CHAN (SPF) <Daryl KW CHAN@spf gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Quote for Mechanical Inspection for E-Scooter

Dear |10 Daryl

The work flow for such e-scooter cases, is that the e-scooter will be brought to an external shop located in
Ang Mo Kio, where testing of the battery of the e-scooter will be done to check on its max power (in other
words top speed): check for any modification like additional battery; checks on the operational behaviour of
the brake system A written report of my observations and findings will be put up thereafter

For e-spooter inspections, our fees will be $450/- (excluding GST).

Best Regards
Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone 6256-3561 | email bryanang@lkkauto com | fax 6741-4108
Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | §{408933)

From: Daryl KW CHAN (SPF) <Daryl KW CHAN f.eov.se>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 4:57 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Quote for Methanical Inspection for E-Scooter

HI Mr Bryan,

May | check If your workshop will be able to do @ mechanical Inspection (brake) for the E-scooter?

2 Thanks.



Liryl Chan Bah Yyeng
investigation Officer | GIS 7
Ang Mo Kio Drvision

Singapore Police Forge
DID: (85) BAR4 K128 | FAX: (BS) B218 1327
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Fraom: Daryl KW CHAN [SPF) _
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 9:23 AM

To: 'Bryan Ang {LKKAuto)' <bryanang@|kkaute.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>
Subject: RE: Quote for Mechanical Inspection for E-Scooter

Hi Mr Bryan,

Attached is the photo of the E-Scooter.

Daryl Chan Kah Weng
Inyestigation Officer | GIS 7
Ang Mo Kio Division

Singapoce Police Force
DID: (85] 5484 5128 | FAX: (65) 6218 1327
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From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuta) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 6:42 PM

To: Daryl KW CHAN (SPF) <Daryl KW CHAN@spf gov.sg>; SUR <sur @lkkauto.com>
Subjeet: RE: Quote for Mechanical Inspection for E-Scooter

Dear 10 Daryl

Can you provide a photo of the e-scooter for us to see the type?

Best Regards
Biyan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



phone’ 256-1581 | emall bryanang@ikkauto com | fax 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Daryl KW CHAN (SPF) <Daryl KW CHAN@spfgov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 6:05 PM

To: SUR <sur@|kkau >

Subject: Quote for Mechanical Inspection for E-Scooter

Hi sir / Mdm,

| like to check if your company does mechanical inspection (brake) for E-scooter? If yes, | would like to get a
gquote from your company the said Inspection.

2. Your speedy reply is greatly appreciated.

3, Thanks,

Daryl Chan Kah Weng

Irvestigation Officer I GIS T

Ang Mo Kio Division

] Farce

DID: (85) 6434 5128 | FAX: (65) 6218 1327
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